
ASH P3 Tour Questions and Answers 

1. Are all the buildings included in the same fire alarm system?   Yes, the entire campus is 

monitored in the Security Department. 

2. Can Bower Park be altered by moving the fence and have a separate entrance?  Possible, please 

include request in your RFI response. 

3. Heard of the City of Phoenix revitalizing Van Buren Street?   Yes, talks have started with the City.  

Please check with the city or on their website. 

4. Inmates are seen working around the hospital.  Can they be restricted?   Yes, can be restricted 

to some areas. 

5. Can you share your Dietary contract with bidders?   Your RFI response should propose this.  The 

Dietary contract may be amended to include additional services and organizations. 

6. Who is the Dietary Company?  Morrison Management 

7. Can fences be removed or modified?  Yes, in certain circumstances. 

8. Can entrances be changed?  Possibly, please request this in your RFI response. 

9. Is visitation allowed?   Yes in certain circumstances.   They must follow by the rules. 

10. Any opportunity to share buildings and services with ASH?  Possibly but must comply with 

Licensing restrictions and laws. 

11. Is there Asbestos in the older buildings?  We have not tested these; will need to do so when an 

arrangement is made. 

12. Can the respondents specify which facility they are interested in?   Yes, include in your RFI 

response. 

13. Can we request in depth tours of certain buildings?   Please request through Russell Coplen at 

Russell.coplen@azdhs.gov to request an appointment. 

14. Timeline to revitalize Van Buren?  Not sure, in the information gathering stage.   Check with the 

City of Phoenix. 

15. Timeline to implement this RFI?   No timeline. 

16. Are there any other means of entering Ironwood?  Yes, the 2nd entrance leads to the second 

floor. 

17. Aerial Photo available?   Yes, please email Russell Coplen at Russell.coplen@azdhs.gov for a 

copy. 

18. How long will it take to move patients out of buildings?  Not long, can do quickly. 
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